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Dear Ms. Weiss:
By letter dated July 19, 1984, you requested a list of the TMI-1 restart
proceeding short-term actions that are not yet complete. The following
short-term actions currently require some form of licensee action with
subsequent NRC review and/or inspection:

(1) emergency planning offsite communications test,

(2) integrity of systems outside containment test program,

(3) subcooling margin instrument error calibration procedure,

(4) high pressure injection (HPI) system cross-connect valves
and cavitating venturi testing, and

(5) environmental qualification for radiation of components required
to mitigate small-break loss of coolant accidents and loss of main
feedwater events.

I trust this letter adequately responds to your request.

Sincerely,

o/ Sful -

Counsel for NRC Staff
cc: TMI-1 Service List
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